
Bancorp, NA, LJS Bank, 1erry A. Grundhofter. Andrew Ccserc, The Piper 1affray Companies and Andrew

S. Duff's agreements to restrain trade in the market for hospital supplies. and agreements to restrain trade in

the market for healthcare technology company capitalization arc capable of ascertainment and not

speculative.

Novation, LLC, Neoforma, Inc., Robert J. Zollars,
Volunteer Hospital Association, Curt Nonomaque, University Healthsystern Consortium,
Robert J. Raker, US Bancorp, NA, US Rank, Jerry A. Grundhoffer, Andrew Cesere,

The Piper .Jaffray Companies and Andrew S. Duff's Allocation of Customers Under Sherman I

451. (I) Novation. LLC, Neoforma, Inc .. Robert 1. Zollars. Volunteer Hospital Association. Curt

Nonornaque, University Healthsyste m Consortium. Robert J. Baker. US Hancorp, NA. US Bank. Jerry A.

Grundhoffer, Andrew Ccsere, The Piper Jaffray Companies and Andrew S. Duff had agreements to allocate

customers in the market for hospital supplies. and agreements to allocate customers in the market for

healthcare technology company capitalization.

452. a. Thc defendants Novation. LLC. Neoforrna, Inc .. Robert 1. Zollars. Volunteer Hospital

Association. Curt Nonornaquc. University Hcalthsystcm Consortium. Robert 1. Flaker. US Bancorp, NA.

US Bank. Jerry A. Grundhoffer, Andrew Cesere, The Piper Jaffray Companies and Andrew S. Duff created

and enforced agreements to allocate customers in the market for hospital supplies. and agreements to

allocate customers in the market for health care technology company capitalization with a unity of purpose

and a common design and understanding, having a meeting of minds in unlawful plans to limit competition

by allocating customers and thereby increase the defendants profitability from overcharging Medicare.

Medicaid, Champus and private insurance companies for hcalthcarc costs based on artificially inflated

hospital supply costs. The defendants created and enforced unlawful plans to allocate customers in long

term anticornpetitive contracts between healthcare technology and supply chain management companies

and group purchasing organizations to guarantee companies marketing products and services to healthcare

companies with the defendants' participation. approval and profit were being capitalized and that

competitors were being excluded from capitalization.

453. h. The defendants The Piper Jaffray Companies and Andrew S. Duff refused to offer Medical

Supply investment banking services or to respond to Medical Supply's correspondence pursuant to

agreements with Novation. LLC. Neoforma, luc., Robert J. Zollars. Volunteer Hospital Association. Curt

Nunomaque, University Healthsystem Consortium and Robert J. Baker to allocate customers among the
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group purchasing organizations to healrhcare technology company and supply chain management

companies in which the defendants' cartel had a participatory interest.

454. c. The defendants US Bancorp. NA. US Bankv Jerry A. Grundhoffer and Andrew Cesere. broke

their contract 10 provide quarterly escrow account deposits of $3S0.000.00 Medical Supply had relied upon

to capitalize its entry into the market for hospital supplies pursuant to agreements with Novation. I.LC,

Neoforrna, Inc .. Robert J. Zollars. Volunteer Hospital Association, Curt Nonomaquc, University

Hcalthsystem Consortium and Robert J. Baker to pursuant to agreements with Novation. LLC. Neoforma,

lnc., Robert J. Zollars, Volunteer Hospital Association. Curt Nonornaque, University Healthsystem

Consortium and Robert 1. Baker to allocate customers among the group purchasing organizations to

hcalthcarc technology company and supply chain management companies in which the defendants' cartel

had a participatory interest.

Novation, LLC, Neoforma, Inc., Robert J. Zollars,
Volunteer Hospital Association, Curt Nonomaque, University Healthsystem Consortium,
Robert J. Baker, US Bancorp, NA, US Rank, Jerry A. Grundhoffer, Andrew Cesere,

The Piper Jaffray Companies and Andrew S. Duff's Horizontal Price Restraint Under Sherman I

455. The competing hospital cooperative purchasing organizations Volunteer Hospital Association and

University Healthsysrem Consortium formed the joint venture Novation. LLC for the illegal purpose of

eliminating competition between the two cooperatives. leveraging their market power established with long

term anticornpetitive and exclusive dealing contracts to restrain trade in a larger percentage of the US

hospital market. The Defendants used the combinations and conspiracies to set prices for every member

hospital in Novation and Neoforma's markets.

Novation, LLC, Neoforma, Inc., Robert J, Zollars,
Volunteer Hospital Association, Curt Nonomaque, University HeaIthsystem Consortium,
Rohert J. Baker, US Rancorp, NA, US Bank, Jerry A. Grundhoffer, Andrew Cesere,

The Piper Jaffray Companies and Andrew S. Duff's Vertical Price Restraint Under Sherman I

456. The competing hospital cooperative purchasing organizations Volunteer Hospital Association ,\I1d

University Healthsystern Consortium formed the joint venture Novation, LLC for the illegal purpose of

eliminating competition between the two cooperatives. leveraging their market power established with long

term anticornpetitive contracts 10 restrain trade in a larger percentage of the US hospital market. The new

company managed all of the distribution for both competitors. set prices, artificially inflating the costs of

all products sold to both hospital member groups and pooled the profits from the sale of hospital supplies.
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457. The competing hospital cooperative purchasing organizations Volunteer Hospital Association and

University Healthsystem Consortium eliminated competition by marketing products under the Novation.

LLC private brand.

458. The competing hospital cooperative purchasing organizations Volunteer Hospital Association and

University Hcalthsystem Consortium also retained rebates belonging to both groups of member hospitals

and pooled them in a web based electronic marketplace company- Neoforrna, Inc. which the defendants

Novation. LLC, Volunteer Hospital Association, Curt Nonornaque, University Healthsystern Consortium.

Robert J. Baker. US Bancorp, NA. US Bank, Jerry A. Grundhoffer. Andrew Ccscre, The Piper Jaffray

Companies and Andrew S. Duff gained control of. suppressed and used to forestall competition from an

independent web based electronic marketplace for hospital supplies utilizing Medical Supply's business

model.

Maintaining Minimum Prices

459. (1) Novation. LLC. Neoforrna, Inc .• Robert J. Zollars. Volunteer Hospital Association. Curt

Nonomaque. University Heulthsystern Consortium. Robert 1. Baker. US Bancorp, NA. US Bank. Jerry A.

Grundhoffer. Andrew Cesere, The Piper laffray Companies and Andrew S. Duff had agreements to

maintain minimum prices in the market for hospital supplies. and agreements to maintain minimum prices

in the market for healthcare tcchnology company and supply chain management company capitalization.

460. a. The defendants Novation. LLC. Neoforma, Inc .• Robert 1. Zollars. Volunteer Hospital

Association. Curt Nonomaque, University Healthsystern Consortium. Robert J. Baker. US Buncorp, NA.

US Bank. Jerry A. Grundhoffcr. Andrew Cesere , The Piper Jaffray Companies and Andrew S. Duff created

and enforced agreements to maintain minimum prices in the market for hospital supplies. and agreements

to allocate maintain minimum prices in the market for healthcare technology company capitalization with a

unity of purpose and a common design and understanding, having a meeting of minds in unlawful plans to

limit competition by maintain minimum prices and thereby increase the defendants profitability from

overcharging Medicare. Medicaid. Charnpus and private insurance companies for healthcare costs based on

artificially inflated hospital supply costs. The defendants created and enforced unlawful plans to maintain

minimum prices in long term ant icorupetitive contracts between healthcare technology and supply chain

management companies and group purchasing organizations to guarantee companies marketing products
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and services to healthcare companies with thc defendants' participation. approval and profit were being

capitalized and that competitors who would not maintain minimum prices were being excluded from

capitalization.

461. b. The defendants The Piper Jaffray Companies and Andrew S. Duff refused to offer Medical

Supply investment banking services or to respond to Medical Supply's correspondence pursuant to

agreements with Novation. LLC. Neoforma. Inc .. Robert J. Zollars. Volunteer Hospital Association. Curt

Nonomaque, University Healthsystem Consortium and Robert J. Baker to maintain minimum prices among

the group purchasing organizations to healthcare technology company and supply chain management

companies in which the defendants' cartel had a participatory interest and exclude companies that would

not maintain minimum prices.

462. c. The defendants US Bancorp. NA. US Bank. Jerry A. Grundhoffer and Andrew Cesere. broke

their contract to provide quarterly escrow account deposits of $350.000.00 Medical Supply had relied upon

to capitalize its entry into the market for hospital supplies pursuant to agreements with Novation. LLC.

Ncoforma, Inc .. Robert J. Zollars. Volunteer Hospital Association. Curt Nonomaque , University

Heulthsystem Consortium and Robert J. Baker to pursuant to agreements with Novation. LLC. Neoforrna,

Inc .• Robert J. Zollars. Volunteer Hospital Association. Curt Nonomaque, University Healthsystcm

Consortium and Robert J. Baker to allocate customers among the group purchasing organizations to

healthcare technology company and supply chain management companies in which the defendants' cartel

had a participatory interest and exclude companies that would not maintain minimum prices.

463. d. The defendants' anticornpctitive conduct to maintain prices included using the US Bancorp.

NA. US Bank. 1erry A. Grundhoffer, Andrew Cescre, The Piper 1affray Companies and Andrew S. Duff

underwritten company Omnicell's software and later Neoforrna, lnc.'s to monitor pricing and fulfillment of

products sold throughout the distribution channels of Novation, LLC, Volunteer Hospital Association and

University Healthsystem Consortium to enforce the defendant's scheme to artificially inflate prices of

hospital supplies.

464. e. Novation. LLC, Neoforma, Inc .• Robert J. Zollars. Volunteer Hospital Association. Curt

Nonornaque, University Healthsyste m Consortium and Robert J. Baker utilized an electronic reporting
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arrangement facilitated by Neoforma, Inc. to foster parallel pricing with the competitor GPO Premier and

throughout the competing electronic marketplace GHX. LLC to fix prices of hospital supplies.

465. f. (I) Novation. LI.c:. Neoforrna, Inc .. Robert J. Zollars. Volunteer Hospital Association. Curt

Nonornaquc, University He althsystem Consortium and Robert J. Baker has contracted. combined. and

conspired (2) with a separate economic entity supplier and manufacturers (3) to set the price at which the

products are resold (4) in an independent commercial transaction with a subsequent hospital purchasers.

Novation, LLC, Neoforma, Inc., Robert J. Zollars,
Volunteer Hospital Association, Curt Nonnrnuque, University Healthsystem Consorttum,

Robert J. Raker, US Bancorp, NA, US Bank, Jerry A. Grundhoffer, Andrew Cesere,
The Piper .Jaffray Companies and Andrew S. Duff's Tying Agreements Under Sherman I

466. The competing hospital cooperative purchasing organizations Volunteer Hospital Association and

University Healihsystem Consortium funned the joint venture Novation. LLC for the illegal purpose of

eliminating competition between the two cooperatives. leveraging their market power established with long

term anricornpcritive and exclusive dealing contracts to restrain trade in a larger percentage of the US

hospital market. The Defendants used the combinations and conspiracies 10 tic products and lines of

products so that hospitals were unable to chose between vendors.

467. The Defendants tied membership in their electronic marketplace. Ncoforrna.Tnc. with their

competitor Premiers electronic marketplace GHX, LLC so that every hospital that enrolled in GHX. LLC

was required to also enroll in Neoforma so that the Defendants could exclude electronic marketplaces

outside of the combination and conspiracy.

15 u.s.c. § 15 provides that

..... any person who shall be injured in his business or property by reason of anything
forbidden in the antitrust laws may sue therefore ... without respect to the amount in
controversy. and shall recover threefold the damages by him sustained. and the cost of suit.
including a reasonable attorney's fee."

468. As a direct result of Defendants' unlawful activity, Plaintiff has suffered and will continue to

suffer substantial injuries and damages to their businesses and property.

469. Plaintiff is entitled to recover their actual damages in the amount of approximately

$500.000.000.00. multiplied by three for total damages of approximately $1.500.000.000.00, for the denial

of the escrow accounts and approximately $SOO.OOO.OOO.OO. multiplied by three for total damages of

approximately S 1.500.0()O.OOO.OO. for the denial of the second capitalization attempt through the sale of the
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lease to GE Transportation. The plaintiff is entitled to recover total Sherman damages of

$J.OOO.OOO.OOO.OO and the cost of suit including a reasonable attorney's fee.

COUNT H
INjlJl'iCTIVE RELIEF FOR COMBINATION AND CONSPIRACY

IN RK.,TRAINT OF TRADE OR COMMERCE
(15 U.S.c. §§ 1,26)

470. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs I through 469.

471. IS U.S.c. § 26 provides that "Any person, firm, corporation. or association shall be entitled to sue

for and have injunctive relief. .. against threatened loss or damage hy a violation of the antitrust laws ...

land] the cost of suit. including a reasonable attorney's fee."

472. Unless enjoined from doing so. Defendants will cont inue to violate 15 U.S.c. § I.

47 J. Plaintiff is also entitled to recover their cost of suit. including a reasonable attorney's fee.

COUNT III
DAMAGES FOR MONOPQLIZATION

(15 U.S.C. §§ 2,15)

474. Plaintiff rea lieges paragraphs I through 473.

475. 15 U.S.c. § 2 provides that "Every person who shall monopolize. or attempt to monopolize. or

combine or conspire with any other person or persons. to monopolize any part of the trade of commerce

among the several States ... shall be deemed guilty" of an offense against the antitrust laws of the United

State.

476. Defendants collectively have at all times material to this complaint maintained. attempted to

achieve and maintain, or combined or conspired to achieve and maintain. a monopoly over the sale of

hospital supplies. the sale of hospital supplies in e-commcrce, and over the capitalization of healthcare

technology companies and supply chain management companies in the several Stated of the United States;

and have used. attempted 10 use. or combined and conspired to use. their monopoly power to affect

competition in the sale of hospital supplies. the sale of hospital supplies in e-commerce, and over the

capitalization of healthcare technology companies and supply chain management companies sale of the

same in the several States of the United States in violation of 15 U.S.c. § 2.

477. As a direct result of Defendants' unlawful activities, Plaintiff has suffered and will continue suffer

suhstantial injuries and damages to their businesses and property.
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47X. Plaintiff is entitled to recover their actual damages in the amount of approximately

$500,000,000.00, multiplied by three for total damages of approximately S 1,500,000,000.00, and the cost

of suit including a reasonable attorney's fee.

Threat of USA PATRIOT Act Suspicious Activity Reporting

479. The Defendants repeatedly used the USA Patriot Act to deny services of US Hank and US

Bancorp to Medical Supply, causing the loss of Medical Supply property. The Defendants, despite their

regulated status as financial institutions and corporate officers of financial institutions responsib Ie for

providing a professional service; denied Medical Supply, a known domestic corporation in good standing

with its Secretary of State and State Department of Revenue an escrow account service on the basis of

increased reporting requirements for new accounts under the USA PATRIOT Act even though The US

Treasury Department had previously announced it was delaying the date account opening requirements

become issued and effective and Us Bancorp was under no reporting requirements for Medical Supply's

escrow accounts.

480. The Defendants continue to endanger the plaintiff Medical Supply and its associates with

wrongful denial of services and faci lities of US Bancorp where Medical Supply has its accounts or at other

national and state banks where Medical Supply may he den icd services based on erroneous or bad faith

reporting by the Defendants.

481. The Defendants continue to endanger the plaintiff Medical Supply its associates and customers

with wrongful denial of services and facilities of national and state banks where Medical Supply may be

denied services hased on the Defendants unprofessional and bad faith denial of escrow accounts based on

the USA PATRIOT Act. The Defendants action prevents Medical Supply from escaping the denial of

escrow accounts history and banking references in all new financial arrangements.

4X2. On October 22, 2002 Medical Supply approached an attorney of Shook, Hardy and Bacon for the

purpose of acting as escrow agent in substitute accounts to be set up at a national bank. After asking why

Medical Supply's existing bank did not provide the accounts, the attorney declined to act as escrow agent

out of a justified fear his firm would also receive a malicious suspicious activity report.

Violation of §H1I2 of The USA PATRIOT Act
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4Xl. The Defendants continue to endanger the plaintiff Medical Supply, its associates and customers

with illegal conduct that prevents them from or threatens to prevent them providing a market solution to

this governmental hcalthcarc policy issue.

484. The US Senate Judiciary Committee's Antitrust Subcommittee has held three consecutive hearings

on the antico mpetitivc practices in the national market for hospital supplies. The illegal actions of the

defendants have prevented Medical Supply from having the resources to appear and testify.

485. The Defendants through their illegal obstruction of Medical Supply's entry into the markets for

hospital supplies and hospital supplies in e-cornmcrcc have attempted to influence the national policy

debate on group purchasing organization regulation by denying legislators statistics and data from a

functioning independent electronic marketplace.

The Filing of a Malicious USA PATRIOT Act Suspicious Activity Report (SAR)

486. On information and belief, Medical Supply has discovered that the Defendants have filed

malicious suspicious activity reports against Medical Supply and its founder Samuel Lipari.

487. The Defendants have deliberately and intentionally filed a baseless USA PATRIOT Act

suspicious activity report as par! of a conspiracy and or combination to keep Medical Supply out of the

market place for hospital supplies and hospital supplies sold in e-corumerce and to keep Medical Supplv

from being able to self fund its entry into market by destroying Medical Supply's ability to capitalize

healthcare technology and supply chain management companies.

Harassing Medical Supply and its Agents Outside of This Action

488. The Defendants through Neoforrna and Robert Zollars, acting for the other defendants and in a

conspiracy and combination with the unnamed coconspirators GE, GE Healthcare, GE Capital and GHX

caused Medical Supply and its counsel to be threatened with sanctions for filing an action to prevent GE

from restraining trade in the market for hospital supplies and hospital supplies in e-comrnerce.

489, Neither GE or its counsel furnished a reason why Medical Supply would be sanctioned for filing

the suit and intended to intimidate or harass Medical Supply by implying that GE and Ncoforma have

illegal influence and control over the legal system.

490. The Defendant Shughart Thomson & Kilroy has acted outside of litigation in defense of the

Defendants and repeatedly sough to deprive Medical Supply of counsel under color of state law by c<llIsing
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Medical Supply's counsel to have multiple ethics complaints filed and prosecuted for the sole purpose of

preventing Medical Supply from having effective representation.

491. The Defendants knew Shughart Thomson & Kilroy was succeeding in extra legal influencing of

Medical Supply's case against the US Bancorp defendants and the action against GE and its subsidiaries

and overtly ratified said conduct for the purpose of monopolizing the markets in the sale of hospital

supplies and hospital supplies in e-cornmerce and the market in capitalizing healthcare technology and

supply chain management companies.

Unilateral Refusal To Deal

492. The Piper 1affray Companies and Andrew S. Duff unilaterally as a single firm refused to provide

investment banking services to Medical Supply to monopolize the market in capitalizing healthcare

technology and supply chain management companies because Medical Supply was not seeking

underwriting and to control the downstream markets in the sale of hospital supplies and hospital supplies in

c-cornmcrcc where The Piper 1affray Companies and Andrew S. Duff have substantial interests.

493. US Bancorp, NA, US Bank, Jerry A. Grundhoffer, Andrew Cesere as a single firm unilaterally

refused to provide trust escrow accounts and other banking services to Medical Supply to monopolize the

market in capitalizing healthcare technology and supply chain management companies because Medical

Supply was not seeking underwriting from US Bancorp and Piper Jaffray and to control the downstream

markets in the sale of hospital supplies and hospital supplies in e-commerce where The Piper Jaffray

Companies and Andrew S. Duff have substantial interests.

494. As a direct result of Defendants' unlawful activities, Plaintiff has suffered and will continue suffer

substantial injuries and damages to their businesses and property.

495. Plaintiff is entitled to recover their actual damages in the amount of approximately

$500,000,000.00, multiplied by three for total damages of approximately $1,500,000,000.00, and the cost

of suit including a reasonable attorney's fee.

COUNT IV
INJUNCTIVE RELIEF FOR MONOPOLIZATlON

(15 U.S.C. §§ 2,26)

496. Plaintiff reallcges paragraphs I through 495.

497. Unless enjoined from doing so, Defendants will continue to violate 15 U.S.c. ;\2.
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49R. Plaintiff is also entitled to recover their cost of Slut, including a reasonable atromeys fee.

COUNT V
OAMAGES FOR INTERLOCKING DIRECTORS

(15 U.S.C, § 19)

499. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs I through 498.

500. The Defendants use of interlocking directors in joint ventures and LLC's formed by competing

suppliers, manufacturers and distributors and use of interlocking directors on the boards of healthcare

technology and supply chain management companies violate Section 8 of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.c. § IIJ.

50 I. The fourth paragraph of Section 8 provides:

"No person at the same time shall be a director in any two or more corporations, anyone of which
has capital, surplus, and undivided profits aggregating more than $1,000,000, cngaged in whole or
in part in commerce, other than banks, banking associations. trust companies, and common carriers
subject to the Act to regulate commerce, approved February fourth, eighteen hundred and eighty-
seven, if such corporations are or shall have been theretofore, by virtue of their business and
location of operation, competitors, so that the elimination of competition by agreement between
them would constitute a violation of any of the provisions of any of the antitrust laws."

502. Defendants through the use of interlocking directors collectively have at all times material to this

complaint maintained, attempted 10 achieve and maintain, or combined or conspired to achieve and

maintain, a monopoly over the sale of hospital supplies, the sale of hospital supplies in e-commcrce, and

over the capitalization of healthcarc technology companies and supply chain management companies in the

several Stated of the United Slates; and have used, attempted to use, or combined and conspired to use,

their monopoly power and interlocking directors to affect competition in the sale of hospital supplies, the

sale of hospital supplies in e-comrnerce. and over the capitalization of healthcare technology companies

and supply chain management companies sale of the same in the several States of the United Slates in

violation of 15 U.S.c. \i 19.

503. As a direct result of Defendants' unlawful activities, Plaintiff has suffered and will continue suffer

substantial injuries and damages to their businesses and property.

504. Plaintiff is entitled to recover their actual damages in the amount of approximately

$500,000,000.00, multiplied by three for total damages of approximately $1,500,000,000.00, and the cost

of suit including a reasonable attorney's fees.

COUNT VI
DAMACES FOR COMBINATION AND CONSPIRACY

IN RESTRAINT OF TRADE OR COMMF:RCE
(26 MO. § 416,031(1), § 416,121(1),{I»
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50S. Plaintiff re alleges paragraphs I through 504.

506. 26 Mo § 416.031 (I) provides that "Every.: combination or conspiracy in restraint of trade or

commerce in this state is unlawful."

507. Beginning at least as early as 1998, and continuing until the present date, Defendants entered into

a combinations and or conspiracies in unreasonable restraint of trade or commerce among the several States

of the United States, in the markets for hospital supplies, hospital supplies sold in c-cornmcrce and the

capitalization of healthcarc technology and supply chain management companies.

50S. These combinations and or conspiracies took the form of Group Boycott, Allocation of Customers,

Horizontal Price Restraint, Vertical Price Restraint and Tying Agreements, and their respective annual

shows. Said Group Boycott, Allocation of Customers, Horizontal Price Restraint, Vertical Price Restraint

and Tying Agreements were instigated and conducted by Defendants Novation, LLC, Neoforma, lnc.,

Robert J. Zollars, Volunteer Hospital Association, Curt Nonomaque. University Healthsystem Consortium

and Robert J. Baker who had and have market power over, i.e, a controlling percentage of market share of,

the sale of hospital supplies, and the sale of hospital supplies sold in c-cornmcrce; and by Defendants US

Bancorp, NA, US Rank ,lerry A. Grundhoffer, Andrew Cesere, The Piper Jaffray Companies and Andrew

S. Duff who had and have market power over, i.e. a controlling percentage of market share of, the

capitalization of healthcare technology and supply management companies including healthcare venture

funds, private placement and public offering underwriting, commercial banking, trust facilities and market

research analyst coverage necessary for Medical Supply to obtain external capital and necessary for

Medical Supply to self capitalize its entry into the hospital supply market and the market for hospital

supplies in e-cornmerce. Said Group Boycott, Allocation of Customers, Horizontal Price Restraint, Vertical

Price Restraint and Tying Agreements had the purpose and effect of severely impairing the ability of

Medical Supply to sell hospital supplies to hospitals conventionally or through e-cornmerce and to obtain

capital it had self raised to enter the market for hospital supplies in the several States of the United States:

and was further intended to eliminate or greatly reduce the availability of hospital supplies through c-

commerce regardless of hospital demand in the several States of United States, and impose a burdensome

fees on manufacturers and suppliers for selling hospital supplies through web based electronic marketplaces

to hospitals and health systems in the several States of the United States.
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509. The defendants Novation, L1.C, Neoforma, Inc., Robert J. Zollars, Volunteer Hospital

Association, Curt Nonomaquc, University Healthsystem Consortium and Robert 1. Baker are and were

direct competitors of Medical Supply in the sale of hospital supplies and the sale of hospital supplies in e-

commerce.

510. Thc defendants Novation, LLC, Neoforma, Inc., Robert 1. Zollars, Volunteer Hospital

Association, Curt Nonomaque, University Healthsystem Consortium and Robert 1. Baker have and have

had significant interests in the market for capitalization of healthcare technology and supply chain

management companies.

511. The defendants US Bancorp, NA, US Bank, Jerry A. Grundholfer , Andrew Cesere, The Piper

Jaffray Companies and Andrew S. Duff competed and compete directly with Medical Supply in the market

for capital ization of hcalthcare technology and supply chain management companies because Medical

Supply was forced by the defendants conspiracies and combinations to self capitalize its entry into market

with unique trust accounts from it had solicited from its sales representative candidates.

511. The defendants US Bancorp, NA, US Bank, Jerry A. Grundhoffer, Andrew Cescrc, The Piper

Jaffray Companies and Andrew S. Duff have and have had significant interests in the market for hospital

supplies and hospital supplies sold in e-cornmerce where US Bancorp, NA, US Bank, Jerry A.

Grundhoffcr, Andrew Ccsere, The Piper Jaffray Companies and Andrew S. Duff have concentrated 70% of

their investment and have marketed IPO shares based on exclusive dealing contracts obtained for their

client companies with Novation, LLC. , Neoforma, lnc., Volunteer Hospital Association and University

Healthsystern Consortium.

512. The defendant Shughart Thomson & Kilroy as a latecomer in October 2002 to the conspiracies

and combinations had a significant interest in the markets for hospital supplies and hospital supplies sold in

e-cornrnerce and the capitalization of healthcarc technology companies and supply chain management

companies where they were agents for US Bancorp, NA, US Bank, Jerry A. Grundhoffer, Andrew Cesere,

The Piper 1affray Companies and Andrew S. Duff. Shughart Thomson & Kilroy was coerced or voluntarily

took unlawful actions to protect and assist the defendants in monopolization and monopoly of the markets

for hospital supplies and hospital supplies sold in e-comrncrce and the capitalization of healthcare

technology companies and supply chain management companies.
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513. 26 Mo. § 416. 121 provides that:

I. "Any person ... who is injured in his business or property by reason of anything forhidden
or declared unlawful by section [416.031 (l)j ... may'

(I) Sue for damages sustained by him, and ... shall he awarded threefold damages hy
him sustained and reasonable attorneys' fees ... together with the costs of suit."

514. As a direct result of Defendants' unlawful activity, Plaintiff has suffered and will continue to

suffer substantial injuries and damages to their businesses and property.

SIS. Plaintiff is entitled to recover their actual damages in the amount of approximately

$500,O()O,O()O.OO, multiplied by three for total damages of approximately $1,500,000,000.00, and the cost

of suit including a reasonable attorney's fee.

COUNT VII
INJUNCTIVE RELIEF FOR COMBINATION ANI) CONSPIRACY

IN RESTRAINT 01<'TRADE OR COMMERCE
(26 MO. § 416.031(l), § 416,071(1), (2), § 416,121(1)(1)

516. Plaintiff realleages paragraphs I through 515.

517. 26 Mo. § 416.071 provides for:

I. .. such preliminary or permanent injunctive relief and '" such temporary restraining
orders as are necessary to prevent and restrain violations of section 416.031 ... [and]

2. . .. such prohibitory injunctions and other restraints as [the court] deems expedient to deter
... and secure against... committing a future violation of section [416.031 (I )I... [and] such
mandatory relief as is reasonably necessary to restore or preserve fair competition in the trade or
commerce affected by the violation."

518. 26 Mo. § 416.121 provides that:

I. "Any person ... who is injured in his business or property hy reason of anything forbidden
or declared unlawful by section [416.031( III ... may:

(2) Bring proceedings to enjoin the unlawful practices, and ... shall be awarded
reasonable attorneys' fees ... together with the costs of the suit."

519. Unless enjoined from doing so, Defendants will continue to violate 26 Mo. § 416.031 (I).

520. Plaintiffs are also to recover their costs of suit and reasonable attorneys' fees.

COUNT VIII
DAMAGES FOR MONOPOLIZATION
(26 MO, § 416.031(2), § 416.121(1),(1))

521. Plaintiff realleages paragraphs I through 520.

522. 26 Mo. § 416.031 (2) provides that "It is unlawful to monopolize, attempt to monopolize, or

conspire to monopolize trade or commerce in this state."
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523. Defendants collectively have at all times material 10 this complaint maintained, attempted to

achieve and maintain, or combined or conspired to achieve and maintain, a monopoly over the sale of

hospital supplies, the sale of hospital supplies sold in e-cornmerce and the capitalization of hcalthcare

technology companies and supply chain management companies.

524. As a direct result Defendants' unlawful activities, Plaintiff has suffered and will continue to suffer

substantial injuries and damages to their businesses and properly.

525. Plaintiff is entitled to recover actual damages in the amount of approximately $500,000,000.00,

multiplied by threc for total damages of approximately $1,500,000,000.00, and the cost of suit including a

reasonable attorney's fee.

COUNT IX
INJUNCTIVE RELIEf' FOR MONOPOLIZATION

(26 MO. § 416.031(2), § 416.071(1), (2), § 416,121(1),(2»

526. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs I through 525.

527. Unless enjoined from doing so, Defendants will continue to violate 26 Mo. § 416.031 (2).

5211. Plaintiff is also entitled to recover their costs of suit and reasonable attorneys' fees.

COUNT X
DAMAGES FOR TORTIOUS INTERFERENCE WITH

CONTRACT OR BUSINESS EXPECTANCY

529. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs I through 528.

530. Plaintiff's individual representative candidate trust accounts with US Bank and its contract to sale

the office building lease to General Electric Transportation Co. were required for Medical Supply to enter

the markets for hospital supplies and hospital supplies for c-cornmercc and were contracts or business

expectancies Said activities were intended by Defendants and performed by Defendants.

531. Defendants knew of said contracts or business expectancies.

532. Having such knowledge, Defendants intentionally conspired to interfere and did interfere with

such contracts or business expectancies, so as to cause breach of the same.

533. Defendants did so without justification and stated pretextual reasons for their actions.

534. As a direct and proximate result of said actions of Defendants, Plaintiff has suffered and will

continue to suffer injuries and damages to its business and properties.
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5J5. Plaintiff is entitled to recover their actual damages in the amount of in excess of $500,000,000.00

for their actions resulting in the loss of trust accounts, and actual damages in the amount of in excess of

S500,000,OOO.OO for their actions resulting in the loss of the lease sale together with the costs of suit, and

attorney fees.

5J6. Defendants' actions were willful. wanton, malicious and oppressive.

5J7. Plaintiff is also entitled to recover punitive damages in an amount in excess of $10,000.00.

COUNT XI
DAMAGES FOR BREACH OF CONTRACT

5J8. Plaintiff rcalleges paragraph I through 537.

539. The Defendant US Bank breached an enforceable contract with Medical Supply that was a written

contract under Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act, 15 U.S.c. § 7001 et seq.

540. The Defendants US Flank and Shughart Thomson & Kilroy caused the breach of US Flank's

contractual duty to Medical Supply to provide trust accounts based on a deliberately false reason, the USA

PATRIOT Act.

541. Plaintiff is entitled to recover their actual damages in the amount of in excess of $500,000,000.00

for their actions resulting in the loss of trust accounts, and actual damages in the amount of in excess of

$500,000,000.00 for their actions resulting in the loss of the lease sale together with the costs of suit, and

attorney fees.

542. Defendants' actions were willful, wanton, malicious and oppressive.

543. Plaintiff is also entitled to recover punitive damages in an amount in excess of $1 0,000.00.

COUNT XII
DAMAGES FOR RREACH OF FIDUCIARY DUTY

544. Plaintiff realleges paragraph I through 543.

545. The Defendant US Bank owed a duty to Medical Supply to know the USA PATRIOT Act was net

a bar to providing Medical Supply its trust accounts.

546. The Defendant US Bank owed a duty to Medical Supply to not disclose confidential information

to Medical Supply's competitors, the defendants in this action.

547. The Defendant US Hank breached its fiduciary duty to Medical Supply without justification and

stated pretcxtual reasons for their actions.
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54X. The Defendant US Bank and Shughart Thomson & Kilroy breached US Bank's fiduciary duty to

Medical Supply by denying the existence of a valid contract and without providing a basis in fact or law for

the contract to be void.

549. The Defendants US Bank and Shughart Thomson & Kilroy caused the breach of US Bank's

fiduciary duty to Medical Supply in conspiracy with the other defendants.

550. As a direct and proximate result of said actions of Defendants, Plaintiff has suffered and will

continue to suffer injuries and damages to its business and properties.

551. Plaintiff is entitled to recover their actual damages in the amount of in excess of $500,000,000.00

for their actions resulting in the loss of trust accounts, and actual damages in the amount of in excess of

$500,000,000.00 for their actions resulting in the loss of the lease sale together with the costs of suit, and

attorney fees.

552. Defendants' actions were willful, wanton, malicious and oppressive.

553. Plaintiff is also entitled to recover punitive damages in an amount in excess of $10,000.00.

COUNT XIII
DAMAGES FOR FRAUD AND DECEIT

554. Plaintiff rcalleges paragraph I through 553.

555. Each of the acts, practices, misrepresentations. violations and other wrongs complained of above

have been engaged in by Defendants with malice and with specific and deliberate intent to oppress,

defraud, deceive and injure Plaintiff.

556. Said activities aforementioned by Defendants were done in concert and in secret with the intention

to injure Plaintiff all the while knowing that the lack of candor and disclosure of the true acts and activities

by Defendants would give Defendants an economic advantage over Plaintiff. Defendants were engaged in

concealed fraudulent conduct. Defendants, and each of them, had a duty under the antitrust and

anticompetitive which Defendants breached constituting a fraud and deceit upon Plaintiff.

557. Said activities were intended by Defendants to cause injury to Plaintiff by and through intentional

misrepresentations to Plaintiff and third parties concerning Plaintiff.

55S. Said activities did directly and proximately cause injury to Plaintiff.

559. Snid activities were and are unjustified.
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560. Plaintiff is entitled to recover their actual damages in the amount of in excess of $50{),OOO,OOO.OO

for their actions resulting in the loss of trust accounts, and actual damages in the amount of in excess of

$500,OOO,OOO.O() for their actions resulting in the loss of the lease sale together with the costs of SUit, and

attorney fees.

561. Defendants' actions were willful, wanton, malicious and oppressive.

562. Plaintiff is also entitled to recover punitive damages in an amount in excess of $10,000.00.

COUNT XIV
DAMAGES FOR PRIMA FACIE TORT

563. Plaintiff rcalleges paragraphs I through 562.

564. To whatever extent said activities of Defendants may not violate antitrust laws or tortuously

interfere with contract or business expectancy, said acts and activities of Defendants are still unlawful and

fraudulent.

565. Said activities were intended by Defendants and performed by Defendants.

566. Said activities were intended by Defendants to cause injury to Plaintiff.

567. Said activities did directly and proximately cause injury to Plaintiff.

568. Said activities were and are unjustified.

569. Plaintiff is entitled to recover their actual damages in the amount of in excess of $500,000,000.00

for their actions resulting in the loss of trust accounts, and actual damages in the amount of in excess of

$500,000,000.00 for their actions resulting in the loss of the lease sale together with the costs of suit, and

attorney fees.

570. Defendants' actions were willful, wanton, malicious and oppressive.

571. Plaintiff is also entitled to recover punitive damages in an amount in excess of $10,000.00.

COUNT XV
DAMAGES FOR RACKETEERING

INFLUENCED CORRUPT ORGANIZATION (RICO) CONDUCT
(18 U.S.c. § 1962(c), 18 U.S.c. § 1962(d»

572. Plaintiff rea lieges paragraph I through 571.

573. On January 21, 2005 Medical Supply discovered the Defendants' pattern of inflicting injuries on

the plaintiff to obstruct its entry into the market for hospital supplies and hospital supplies in e-cornmerce.

An import.uu component of the Defendants' scheme was to interdict capital required by Medical Supply 10
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enter the market. The Defendants targeted Medical Supply's founder in 1995 and targeted Medical Supply

upon its incorporation in 2000. From the outset, the Defendants have maintained a continuous pattern of

preventing an independent clearinghouse electronic marker place from interfering with their common

enterprise to to artificially innate prices paid by Medicare, Medicaid and Champus.

574. The Defendants violated IS U.S.c. § 1962(c) by conducting a RICO enterprise (the hospital group

purchasing enterprise to artificially innate prices paid by Medicare, Medicaid and Champus) through a

pattern of racketeering activity.

575. The Defendants violated 18 U.S.c. § 1962(d) through participation in a RICO conspiracy.

576. The Defendants engaged in (I) conduct (2) of an enterprise (3) through a pattern (4) of

racketeering activity.

577. The Defendants participated in the operation and management of the hospital group purchasing

enterprise to artificially inflate prices paid by Medicare, Medicaid and Charnpus itself.

578. When Medical Supply sought to appeal the outcomes in the Kansas District Court, the Defendants

sought the assistance of Shughart Thomson & Kilroy to intimidate, harass and obstruct Medical Supply and

prevent Medical Supply and its agents from testifying and preventing evidence in federal court.

579. To realize that gual the Defendants directly and tacitly caused Shughart Thomson & Kilroy to

create and arrange for Medical Supply's counsel to receive repeated ethics complaints and to be prosecuted

hy the State of Kansas Disciplinary Administrator based on the false and misleading testimony of Shughart

Thomson & Kilroy's former managing partner, a federal magistrate judge and a sham complaint made by

the Shughart Thomson & Kilroy counsel defending US Bancorp and Piper 1affray.

580. Shughart Thomson & Kilroy through its employees and past employees created the plan to

retaliate against and intimidate and harass Medical Supply's counsel when they discovered Medical Supp!y

could not obtain outside counsel due to conflicts of interest in law firms the plaintiff had approached.

581. Shughart Thomson & Kilroy through its employees and past employees implemented the plan and

carried out its operations with the intent and motive of making sure that the Defendants could continue the

enterprise \0 monopolize the markets in hospital supplies, hospital supplies sold in c-cornrnerce and the

capitalization of healthc are technology and supply chain management companies without challenge by the

US District Court.
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5S2. The Defendants implicitly ratified Shughart Thomson & Kilroy's conduct on their behalf ami

relied on the conduct to attcrnpt ro avoid Medical Supply's intention to seek redress. Shughart Thomson &

Kilroy engaged in "racketeering activity" as that term has been defined by Congress, see 18 U.S.c. §

1961(1).

583. The Defendant Shughart Thomson & Kilroy through its officers, employees and agents injured

Medical Supply in violation of 18 USC § 1503 when it caused false and misleading testimony to be given

against Medical Supply's counsel and again when it caused its employee to file a facially void ethics

complaint against Medical Supply's counsel. The purposc of the Defendant Shughart Thomson & Kilroy's

complaint was intimidation and harassment of Medical Supply's counsel to interfere with the

administration of justice in the federal antitrust action against the Defendants.

584. 18 USC § 1503 entitled "Influencing or injuring officer or juror generally" provides:

"(a) Whoever corruptly, or by threats or force, or by any threatening letter or communication,
endeavors to influence, intimidate, or impede any grand or petit juror, or officer in or of any court of
the United States, ... in the discharge of his duty ... or injures any such officer, ... in his person or
properly on account of the performance of his official duties, or corruptly or by threats or force, or
by any threatening leiter or communication, influences, obstructs, or impedes, or endeavors to
influence, obstruct, or impede, the due administration of justice, shall be punished as provided in
subsection (b)."

585. The Defendant Shughart Thomson & Kilroy through its officers, employees and agents injured

Medical Supply in violation of 18 USC § 1513 when it caused false and misleading testimony to be given

against Medical Supply's counsel and again when it caused its employee to file a facially void ethics

complaint against Medical Supply's counsel to deprive him of property in the form of his license to practice

law. The purpose of the Defendant Shughart Thomson & Kilroy's retaliation against Medical Supply's

counsel was to interfere with the administration of justice in the federal antitrust action against the

Defendants.

586. 18 USC * 1513 entitled "Retaliating against a witness, victim, or an informant" provides:

"(e) /2] Whoever knowingly, with the intent to retaliate, takes any action harmful to any person,
including interference with the lawful employment or livelihood of any person, for providing to a
law enforcement officer any truthful information relating to the commission or possible commission
of any Federal offense, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than 10 years, or both.

(b) Whoever knowingly engages in any conduct and thereby causes bodily injury to another person
or damages the tangible property of another person, or threatens to do so, with intent to retaliate
against any person for-
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(I) the attendance of a witness or party at an official proceeding, or any testimony given or any
record, document, or other object produced by a witness in an official proceeding; or
(2) any information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense or a
violation of conditions of probation (II superv ised release .J II parole, or release pending judicial
proceedings given by a person to a law enforcement officer;"

587. In furtherance of their enterprise to artificially intlate hcalthcare costs, the Defendants stole

copyrighted works to keep Medical Supply from realizing its plan to enter the market for hospital supplies.

The Defendants stole copyrighted works that included business plans, algorithms, confidential proprietary

business models, customer and associate lists from Medical Supply Chain, Inc. in 2002 and from its

predecessor company Medical Supply Management in 1995 and 1996 in violation of 17 USC § 506 entitled

"Criminal offenses" providing:

"(a) Criminal Infringement. - Any person who infringes a copyright willfully either- for purposes
of commercial advantage or private financial gain, or
by the reproduction or distribution, including by electronic means, during any 180-day period, of 1
or more copies or phonorecords of 1 or more copyrighted works, which have a total retail value of
more than $1,000, shall be punished as provided under section 2319 of title 18, United States Code.
For purposes of this subsection, evidence of reproduction or distribution of a copyrighted work, by
itself, shall not be sufficient to establish willful infringement."

588. The Defendants violation falls Linder 18 USC § 2319 entitled "Criminal infringement of a

copyright" which provides:

"(a) Whoever violates section 506 (a) (relating to criminal offenses) of title 17 shall be punished
as provided in subsections (h) and (c) of this section and such penalties shall be in addition to any
other provisions of title 17 or any other law."

589. Defendants violated The Hobbs Act prohibition against racketeering by preventing Medical

Supply's entry into commerce under color of official right in violation of 18 LJ.S.c. 1951, which states:

"Section 1951. Interference with commerce by threats or violence

Whoever in any way or degree obstructs, delays, or affects
commerce or the movement of any article or commodity in commerce,
by robbery or extortion or attempts or conspires so to do, or
commits or threatens physical violence to any person or property in
furtherance of a plan or purpose to do anything in violation of
this section shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more
than twenty years, or both.
b) As used in this section - The term "extortion" means the obtaining of property from another,
with his consent, induced by wrongful use of actual or
threatened force, violence, or fear, or under color of official
right."

590. Defendants interfered with and obstructed Medical Supply's entry into market by threatening the

plaintiff with the filing of a USA PATRIOT Act xuspicious activity report which would destroy the
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plaintitf« ability to make financial wire transactions with corresponding hanks required to effectively

compete in the market for hospital supplies.

591. As a direct result Defendants' unlawful activities, Plaintiff has suffered and will continue to suffer

substantial injuries and damages to their businesses and property.

592. Plaintiff is entitled to recover actual damages in the amount of approximately $500,000,000.00,

multiplied by three for total damages of approximately $ 1,500,000,000.00, and the cost of suit including a

reasonable attorney's fee.

COUNT XVI
DAMAGES FOR MALICIOUS FILING OF A SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY

REPORT (SAR) UNDER THE USA PATRIOT ACT
(Pub. L. No. 107-56 (200 I ),18 U.S.c.§ 1030 (e), 31 U.S.c. § 53 I8 (g)(3»

593. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs I through 592.

594. On information and belief the Defendants through US Bank and US Bancorp NA and maliciously

filed a suspicious activity report ("SAR") concerning Medical Supply and its founder Samuel Lipari with

federal authorities for the purpose of securing a financial benefit for the Defendants including US Hank and

US Bancorp NA and were not protected by the safe harbor provisions of 31 U.S.c. § 5318 (g)(3).

595. The USA PATRIOT Act § 310. Financial Crimes Enforcement Network requires the maintenance

of a government wide data access service and data banks for financial crime reporting including suspicious

activity reports. In threatening to cause a malicious suspicious activity report or in causing a malicious

suspicious activity report t he filed against Medical Supply, the defendants have violated 18 U.S.c.§ 1030.

596. The Uniting and Strengthening America by Providing Appropriate Tools Required to Intercept

and Obstruct Terrorism Act of 2001 (The USA PATRIOT Act) Puh, L. No. 107-56 (200 I), 115 Stat. '1.72.

at § 814 of the USA PATRIOT Act entitled DETERRENCE AND PREVENTION OF

CYI3ERTERRORISM created a private right of action for Medical Supply to address the conduct of the

Defendants in gaining access to the FINCEN network for the purpose of filing a suspicious activity report

to prevent Medical Supply from providing hospital supplies and reducing healthcare costs.

597. The USA PATRIOT Act amended 18 U.S.c.~ 10]0 to include a cause of action for impairment, or

potential impairment of medical diagnosis, treatment ur care, physical injury, a threat to public health or

safety.
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598. The USA PATRIOT Act reaffirmed the civil liability and private rights of action provisions of 18

U.S.c.~ IOJO (e) DAMAGES IN CIVIL ACTIONS- to include civil liability for any person may maintain

a civil action for damages and injunctive reI ief.

599. 18 U.S.C.§ 10JO provides:

18 U.S.c.§ I030. Fraud and related activity in connection with computers

Whoever - knowingly and with intent to defraud, accesses a protected
computer without authorization. or exceeds authorized access, and
by means of such conduct furthers the intended fraud and obtains
anything of value,
(5)
(iii) intentionally accesses a protected computer without
authorization, and as a result of such conduct, causes damage;
and
(B) by conduct described in clause (i), (ii), or (iii) of
subparagraph (A), caused (or, in the case of an atrernptcd
offense, would, if completed, have caused) -
(ii) the modification or impairment, or potential
modification or impairment, of the medical examination,
diagnosis, treatment, or care of I or more individuals;
(iii) physical injury to any person;
(iv) a threat to public health or safety;
(g) Any person who suffers damage or loss by reason of a
violation of this section may maintain a civil action against the
violator to obtain compensatory damages and injunctive relief or
other equitable relief. A civil action for a violation of this
section may be brought only if the conduct involves I of the
factors set forth in clause (i), (ii), (iii), (iv), or (v) of
subsection (a)(5)(B). Damages for a violation involving only
conduct described in subsection (a)(5)(B)(i) are limited to
economic damages. No action may he brought under this subsection
unless such action is begun within 2 years of the date of the act
complained of or the date of the discovery of the damage."

600. The USA PATRIOT Act) Pub. L. No. 107-56 CWO I), 115 Stat. 272. at § 351 modified 31 U.S.c. §

5318 (g)(J) to el iminate immunity from civil liability for malicious suspicious activity reporting:

"(g) Reporting of suspicious transacrions.>-
In Gcneral.v'l'he Secretary may require any financial institution, and any director, officer, employee,
or agent of any financial institution, to report any suspicious transaction relevant to a possible
violation of law or regulation.

* *
Liability for disclosures.--
In general-Any financial institution that makes a voluntary disclosure of any possible violation of
law or regulation 10 a government agency or makes a disclosure pursuant to this SUbsection or any
other authority, and any director, officer, employee, or agent of such institution who makes, or
requires another to make any such disclosure. shall not be liable under law or regulation of the
United States, any constitution, law, or regulation of any State or political subdivision of any State,
or under any contract or other legally enforceable agreement (including any arbitration agreement),
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[or such disclosure or for any failure to provide notice of such disclosure to the person who is
subject of such disclosure or any other person identified in thc disclosure."

601. The Act specifies that financial institutions are 10 report" any possible violation of law or

regulation." Congress did not intend the Act's safe harbor to give banks blanket immunity for malicious,

willful criminal and civil violations of law.

602. Importantly, the Act requires there to be a "possible" violation of law-"possible" being the

operative word-before a financial institution can claim protection of the statute.

603. The Defendants knew there was no possible violation and that the USA PATRIOT Act know your

customer provision did not apply to the subject escrow accounts.

604. US 13ank and US Bancorp did not file a report of a "possible violation" of the law but rather acted

maliciously and willfully in an attempt 10 have Medical Supply deprived of high level banking services

including international wire fund transactions on information the defendants knew to be false.

60S. Said activities aforementioned by Defendants were done in concert and in secret with the intention

to injure Plaintiff all the while knowing that the lack of candor and disclosure of the true acts and activities

by Defendants would give Defendants an economic advantage over Plaintiff. Defendants were engaged in

concealed fraudulent conduct.

606. Said malicious suspicious activity reporting against Medical Supply and its founder Samuel Lipari

was done with the purpose of restricting the availability of and access to hospital supplies and resulted in

impairment and potential impairment of medical diagnosis, treatment and care, along with physical injury,

and constituted a threat to public health and safety

607. Said activities were intended by Defendants to cause injury to Plaintiff by and through intentional

misrepresentations to third parties concerning Plaintiff.

608. Said activities did directly and proximately cause injury to Plaintiff.

609. Said activities were and are unjustified.

610. Plaintiff is entitled to recover their actual damages in the amount of in excess of $500,000,000.00

for their actions resulting in the loss of trust accounts, and actual damages in the amount of in excess of

$500,000,000.00 for their actions resulting in the loss of the lease sale together with the costs of suit, and

attorney fees.
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(l I I. Defendants' actions were willful. wanton, malicious and oppressive.

612. Plaintiff is also entitled to recover punitive damages in an amount in excess of $10,000.00.

TOLLING OF APPLICABLE STATUTES OF LIMITATIONS

613. Plaintiff could not have reasonably discovered its injuries, or that its injuries were wrongfully

caused, until January 21st, 2005, when Shughart Thomson & Kilroy's former managing partner testified

under oath in the Kansas Attorney Disciplinary Prosecution of the plaintiff's counsel.

PRA YER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE Plaintiff demands:

(I) That Defendants, their agents and servants, be enjoined during the pungency of this action and

permanently from their activities in unreasonable restraint of trade or commerce and in monopolizing,

attempting to monopolize, or combining or conspiring to monopolize.

(2) That Defendants be required to pay to Plaintiff such damages as Plaintiff has sustained in

consequence of Defendants' activities in unreasonable restraint of trade or commerce and in

monopolizing, attempting to monopolize, or combing or conspiring 10 monopolize, in the amount of

approximately $500,000,000.00, multiplied by three for total damages of approximately

S1,500.000,000.00 for the conduct related to the refusal to provide trust accounts and approximately

$500,000,000,00, multiplied by three for total damages of approximately $1,500,000,000.00 for the

conduct related to preventing Medical Supply from selling the office building lease to General Electric

Transportation Co. for a total of approximately $3,000,000,000.00.

(3) That Defendants be required to pay to Plaintiff such damages as Plaintiff has sustained in

consequence of Defendants' activities in tortuous interference with contract or business expectancy and/or

in prima facie tort, in the amount of approximately $1,000,000.00, together with punitive or exemplary

damages for the same, in an amount in excess of $10,000.00.

(4) Medical Supply Chain, Inc. seeks damages for the injury of its business associates and

stakeholders, including Blue Springs, Missouri, loss of good will and the injury of the 2000 hospitals

loosing money due to high supply costs under Mid A tl. Telecom, Inc. v. Long Distance Servs .. lnc., 18

F.3d 260, 263 (4th Cir.] 994),s interpretation of standing on a RICO statutes having a commou antitrust

basis.
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(5) That Defendants be required to pay to Plaintiff such damages as Plaintiff has sustained III

cOllsequencc of Defendants' activities in violation of civil racketeering laws, in the amount of

approximately $500,000.00, multiplied by three for total damages of approximately $1,500,000.00.

(6) That Defendants he required to pay to Plaintiff such damages as Plaintiff has sustained In

consequence of Defendants' activities in violation of the USA PATRIOT Act, in the amount of

approximately $500,000.00.

(7) That Defendants pay to Plaintiff the costs of this action and reasonable attorney's fees to he

allowed to the Plaintiff by the Court.

(8) That Plaintiffs have such other and further relief as is just.

CONCLUSIQN

Whereas for the above reasons, the plaintiff respectfully request that the court award damages and

provide other relief, attorneys fees and costs.

Respectfully Submitted

S/Uret D. Landrith
Bret D. Landrith
Kansas Supreme Court If) # 20380
2961 SW Central Park, # 033,
Topeka, KS 66611
1-785-876-2233
1-785-267-4084
landrithlaw@cox.net

DEMAND FOR TRIAL BY JURY

Comes now plaintiff and makes demand for a trial before 8 jurors.

SIB ret D. Landrith

Erel D. Landrith
Kansas Supreme Court Number 20380

DESIGNATION OF PLACE OF TRIAL

Comes now plaintiff and designates Kansas City, Missouri as the place of trial.

S/Aret D. Landrith

Bret D. Landrith
Kansas Supreme Court Number 20380
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